



## FABIANNA R. PERGOLIZZI

ASSOCIATE



Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP  
5811 Pelican Bay Boulevard, Suite 650  
Naples, Florida 34108

**p** 239.552.2975 **f** 239.451.4049  
**e** fpergolizzi@hahnlaw.com

hahnlaw.com

Fabianna R. Pergolizzi is an associate in Hahn Loeser’s Naples office and is a member of the firm’s Litigation practice area, where she works on complex commercial litigation disputes. She handles cases throughout all phases of litigation, including drafting pleadings, directing discovery, and researching and drafting dispositive motions.

While managing her cases from the inception of lawsuit through trial, Fabianna makes it a priority to evaluate all cost-effective and efficient manners to achieve the best results for her clients. Fabianna is dedicated to providing her clients with comprehensive analysis and reliable legal advice in deciding how to protect their varied interests.

Prior to joining Hahn Loeser, Fabianna worked at White and Williams LLP where she represented large self-insured companies, insurance companies and injured workers in underlying complex personal injury and workers’ compensation subrogation actions. She has appeared in numerous depositions, arbitrations, ADRs (alternative dispute resolutions), motion hearings, conferences and related trial matters.

Fabianna also interned with the Honorable Rayford A. Means of the Philadelphia Court of Common Pleas and the general counsel’s office of the Southeastern Pennsylvania Transit Authority.

### *Publications & Speaking Engagements*

- Speaker, “The Journey Into Law School,” The Gift of Learning, Webinar, 2020.
- Author, “In New Jersey, Worker’s Compensation Liens Are No Longer Subject to the Verbal Threshold,” *The Subrogation Strategist*, January 2019.
- Author, “Driving Under the Influence of Opioids,” *Pain Practice*, 2017.

### *Professional History*

- Associate, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2021-present.
- Associate, White and Williams LLP, 2018-2021.
- Associate, Spear, Greenfield, Richman, Weitz & Taggart, P.C., 2017-2018.
- Associate, Simon and Simon P.C., 2017.
- Legal Intern, The Law Offices of Douglas L. Dolfman, 2016.

### *Admissions*

- State of Florida, 2021
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 2018
- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 2016



---

**FABIANNA R. PERGOLIZZI**  
ASSOCIATE

*Education*

- J.D., Temple University James E. Beasley School of Law, 2016
  - Honors & Activities: Certificate in Trial Advocacy and Litigation, Conwall Scholar, Honorable Nicholas A. Cipriani Scholar, Joey Pozzuolo International Studies Scholar, SBA Class President, Rubin Public Interest Law Honor Society.
- B.A. Georgetown University, Psychology, 2013.
- Harvard Business School Online, 2020.

*Community Involvement*

- The Junior League of Philadelphia, Member.
- The Justinian Society of Philadelphia, Junior Member.
- Georgetown University's Alumni Admissions Program, Alumni Interviewer.
- Young Lawyers Division, The Florida Bar, Member.